Marsh Lake Local Advisory Council Regular Meeting, June 9, 2020 Approved Minutes

1. Call To Order.

The Regular Meeting of June 9, 2020 was called to order at 7:02 p.m.

1A. Roll Call.

Present were Blair Corley, Joanne Johnson, Walter Latour, Jo-Anne Smith and Judy Prevost. 2 observers.

2. Adoption Of Agenda.

Motion # 1. Motion THAT the agenda be adopted. Moved by Blair Corley, Seconded by Walter Latour. Vote: Unanimous.

Motion # 1 Carried.

3. Adoption Of Previous Meeting Minutes.

Minutes of the May 13, 2020 meeting were read.

Motion # 2. Motion THAT the minutes be accepted as read. Moved by Walter Latour, Seconded by Joanne Johnson. Vote: 5 in favour.

Motion # 2 Carried.

4. Guest Speakers and Public Discussions.

4.a. Update from Community Affairs Minister John Streicker. Yukon is entering Phase 1 of the recovery. The community centre will be allowed to re-open as long as rules about maximum group numbers is followed. Recyclers and solid waste facilities can open but not the free stores yet. Landfill fees will begin August 1st. An add campaign to inform the public will be happening. FireSmart applications have not been awarded yet.

Campgrounds have been reopened to RVs and every campground has been busy with Yukon residents.

Council asked a question about where the Army Beach access project is at, Minister Streicker said an application will need to be made for funding.

Complaints have been received concerning the condition of Nolan Road in M'Clintock Place. This and the access road to the solid waste facility are in terrible condition and should be added to the list of roads needing repair.

Council discussed the priority list for the community and found most items have been put on hold due to the Covid regulations. Council still requests the sewage lagoon, road work and Army Beach Trails as priority items.

Relocation of the gravel pit is also on hold.

5. Report From the Chair & Correspondence.

Council received by email a further report from the Yukon Energy Corporation on the Southern Lakes enhancement proposal.

6. Committee Reports.

6.a. AYC: The AGM was changed to a zoom meeting.

6.b. Marsh Lake Community Society: Greg Sim reported the community centre now has equipment for zoom meetings. Greg will provide a plan for the reopening of the community centre.

6.c. Marsh Lake Emergency Services Society: FireSmart application has been sent and the committee is waiting to hear back about funding. A 10 year plan is being worked on.

6.d. Marsh Lake Solid Waste Management Society: Walter Latour has been in contact with the new contractor. He noted the Yukon Government website lists different hours than the sign at the depot.

7. Old Business.

No Old Business.

8. New Business and Question Period.

Natural Resource Officer Jason Colbert is looking into issues concerning shoreline tampering around Judas Creek. Remediation will be needed for some properties.

9. Adjournment.

Next meeting will be Tuesday, July 14, 2020. Chair Smith adjourned the meeting at 7:54 p.m.